

Michele Nettlefold

From: Ryan Bennett <rbennett@portauthoritynsw.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2016 1:22 PM
To: Michele Nettlefold
Cc: John McKenna; Tony Navaratne; Robert Rybanic
Subject: RE: Response to Submissions - Remediation of part of Hickson Road, Barangaroo SSD 6617

Dear Michele

Thank you for providing Port Authority of NSW with the notification of Lend Lease's Response to Submissions for SSD 6617. I have reviewed the documents in relation to the submission provided by the Port Authority, dated 4 November 2015.

We consider that the matters raised in our submission have been adequately noted and dealt with in the RTS, including the supplementary traffic statement (ARUP 22 January 2016).

Going forward, we would like to specifically note Lend Lease's commitment to consult with Port Authority of NSW in respect to any proposed traffic changes on Hickson Road which may impact on traffic flows and access on Hickson Road.

Regards,
Ryan

Ryan Bennett | Senior Planning and Sustainability Manager

Port Authority of New South Wales

Level 4, 20 Windmill Street | Walsh Bay NSW 2000 Australia

T: +61 2 9296 4674

www.portauthoritynsw.com.au

From: Michele.Nettlefold@planning.nsw.gov.au [<mailto:Michele.Nettlefold@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 4:43 PM
To: Ryan Bennett
Subject: Response to Submissions - Remediation of part of Hickson Road, Barangaroo SSD 6617

Dear Ryan

Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Ltd (the applicant) has submitted a Response to Submissions (RTS) addressing comments raised in submissions for the State Significant Development (SSD 6617) for the proposed Remediation of part of Hickson Road, Barangaroo.

A copy of the notification letter forwarded to you is attached. The RTS is available for viewing on the Department's website: (<http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>) under project title reference '**SSD 6619**'. An electronic copy of the RTS has also been forwarded to you via the post.

Your comments on the RTS are now invited. Submissions/comments should be received by **Wednesday 6 April 2016**.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can provide any additional information or clarification.

Yours sincerely,

Michele Nettlefold

Department of Planning & Environment

23 - 33 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000

T 02 9228 6378 E Michele.Nettlefold@planning.nsw.gov.au



**Planning &
Environment**